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M G mMa II Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: RFQ - standalone panel analyser or chamber analyser
1 message

Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk> 24 March 2025 at 09:11
To: "ryan.swaine" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Kind regards
Michael

Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Nick Gilpin <nick@isubc.com>

Date: Fri, 21 Mar 2025 at 10:08

Subject: Re: RFQ - standalone panel analyser or chamber analyser
To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@yvandagraph.co.uk>

Cc: Ross Connolly <ross@isubc.com>

Thank you, i look forward to the remainder of the Quote.

Best regards,

Nick Gilpin

Sales Team Lead

Nick@isubc.com | +44 (0) 1253 767 788 | www.isubc.com

IR iSubC

P, DIVING EQUIPMENT

IsubC Diving Equipment
Unit 10 Holly Close,
Whitehills Business Park
Westby With Plumptons
Blackpool

FY4 5QP

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 20 March 2025 8:17 PM

To: Nick Gilpin <nick@isubc.com>

Cc: Ross Connolly <ross@isubc.com>

Subject: Re: RFQ - standalone panel analyser or chamber analyser

Good evening,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d 1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827024074862427500%7Cmsg-f:1827466101135435517&...
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| have attached Quote QAN155775,

It only has a quote for 5 Max-O2 ME units which come with a sensor but | haven't added spare sensors as | am unaware
of the pricing for them as we don't have them on our price list, | will speak to my colleague on monday when he is back
from Annual leave.

From my understanding R230P01-001 is the same as 0111263, however again, I'll confirm this with Ryan on
monday.

Kind regards
Michael

Michael Lamb

Vandagraph Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

On Wed, 19 Mar 2025 at 12:12, Nick Gilpin <nick@isubc.com> wrote:
Hi Ryan,

Please can you ensure the analysers have visual and audio alarms

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

Sent: 19 March 2025 12:05 PM

To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: Ross Connolly <ross@isubc.com>

Subject: RFQ - standalone panel analyser or chamber analyser

Good morning, Ryan,
Please could you offer a Quote on either of the below items and current lead times for each?

5x0111263 & Spare Cells
5 x R230P01-001 & Spare Cells

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1827024074862427500%7Cmsg-f:1827466101135435517&...  2/3
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If these are not in stock or have an extremely long lead time could you Please advise what you can supply
off the shelf, application is to monitor in line divers gas x3 at the DC panel or chamber.

Best regards,

Nick Gilpin

Sales Team Lead

Nick@isubc.com | +44 (0) 1253 767 788 | www.isubc.com

IR iSubC

P DIVING EQUIPMENT

IsubC Diving Equipment
Unit 10 Holly Close,
Whitehills Business Park
Westby With Plumptons
Blackpool

FY4 5QP
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